Pietri Pozzi, Lisa

From: Wiedenhoeft, Cheryl

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 12:05 PM

To: Pietri Pozzi, Lisa

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] iHeartMedia Payment #2429525

From: iHeartMedia Payment Center <donotreply@iheartmedia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 12:03 PM

To: ualvarez@bendixenonline.com

Cc: Wiedenhoeft, Cheryl <CherylWiedenhoeft@iheartmedia.com>; Stanton, Julie <JulieStanton@iheartmedia.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] iHeartMedia Payment #2429525

@ iHeartEDIA

Thank you for your payment!
Your payment has been successfully processed. You'll find your transaction

information below.

Ursus Alvarez

American Express — **%2079
Ref. # — 6328450077826225804018

September 28, 2021 Payment #2429525

Invoice/Order # Amount
1708190937 $38,225.00
Credits $0.00

Total $38,225.00

Advertiser — FWD.us
Agency — Bendixen & Amandi International
Account Executive — Ursus Alvarez

Comment — Pathway to citizenship ad

We value your business and look forward to serving you!
Thank you for choosing iHeartMedia
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